
September 21, 2020 

Ms. Natalie Wood 
U.S. Department of Energy 
Office of Fossil Energy 
Forrestal Building 
1000 Independence Avenue, SW 
Washington, DC 20585 

Orrick, Herrington & Sutcliffe LLP 

51 West 52nd Street 
New York, NY 10019-6142 

+1 212 506 5000 

orrick.com

Lisa Tonery 

E ltonery@orrick.com
D +1 212 506 3710 
F +1 212 506 5151 

Re: Commonwealth LNG, LLC 
FE Docket No. 19-134-LNG 

Dear Ms. Wood: 

Commonwealth LNG, LLC (“Commonwealth”) respectfully requests that the U.S. Department of 
Energy, Office of Fossil Energy, update the Official Service List for the above-referenced docket 
to remove Robert Powers and to reflect that all correspondence and communications to 
Commonwealth, including all service of pleadings and notices, should be directed to the following 
persons:1

Scott Ray 
Commonwealth LNG, LLC 
One Riverway, Suite 500 
Houston, Texas 77056 
Phone: (346) 352-4444 
E-mail: sray@teamcpl.com 

Lisa M. Tonery 
Orrick, Herrington & Sutcliffe LLP 
51 West 52nd Street  
New York, N.Y. 10019 
Phone: (212) 506-3710 
E-mail: ltonery@orrick.com 

Stuart P. Sperling 
Commonwealth LNG, LLC 
One Riverway, Suite 500 
Houston, Texas 77056 
Phone: (346) 352-4444 
E-mail: ssperling@teamcpl.com 

Mariah T. Johnston 
Orrick, Herrington & Sutcliffe LLP 
51 West 52nd Street  
New York, N.Y. 10019 
Phone: (212) 506-3542 
E-mail: mjohnston@orrick.com 

Should you have any questions about this filing, please feel free to contact the undersigned at (212) 
506-3710. 

Respectfully Submitted, 

/s/ Lisa M. Tonery   
Lisa M. Tonery 
Mariah T. Johnston  
Attorneys for 
Commonwealth LNG, LLC

1  To the extent necessary to include outside counsel on the official service list in this proceeding, Commonwealth 
requests waiver of Section 590.202(a) of the Department of Energy’s regulations 10 C.F.R. § 590.202(a) (2020). 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I hereby certify that I have this day served the foregoing document upon each person 

designated on the official service list. 

Dated at New York, N.Y., this 21st day of September, 2020. 

/s/ Dionne McCallum-George 
Dionne McCallum-George 
Executive Assistant on behalf of 
Commonwealth LNG, LLC 




